
 

 

From: Mike Young  

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 6:18 PM  

To: Witte, Gregory (Assoc)  

Subject: Re: The use of Network  

 

Perhaps using the word “Networks” the singular (Network) will give InfoSec managers the false 

impression they only need to secure their wire based network.  

 

[Link: Dallas News Article] 

 
Dallas Sirens were a wireless hack.  

 

Cheers,  

 

Michael Young, CISSP CISM CISA  

 

________________________________________  

From: Mike Young <myoung@bastille.io<mailto:myoung@bastille.io>>  

Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 4:27:19 PM  

To: cyberframework  

Subject: The use of Network  

You use the word "Network" with no definition. Is it strictly Ethernet, Fiber, and wifi? Data can be 

exfiltrated via the whole radio spectrum. 802.11 is just one of over 99 different RF  based protocols for 

delivering and receiving data.  
 

Cheers,  
 

Michael Young, CISSP CISM CISA  

https://www.dallasnews.com/news/news/2017/04/10/hacker-broadcast-signal-triggered-dallas-emergency-sirens-friday-night
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